
From:  Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Sent time:  06/01/2020 09:10:34 AM

To:  Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>; Sean Starkey <sean.starkey@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Where is Mitch?
 

Dan Halden
Director, HEART of Hollywood
Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell
City of Los Angeles, 13th District
www.cd13.com
www.heartofhollywood.la

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Goldstein <mg@goldsteinlawgroup.com>
Date: June 1, 2020 at 9:08:56 AM PDT
To: "daniel.halden@lacity.org" <daniel.halden@lacity.org>
Cc: Bescher Eric <bescher@ucla.edu>, Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, "tomdavila@icloud.com" <tomdavila@icloud.com>, Warren Jason
<warren@warrenjason.com>, Jack Humphreville <lajack@gmail.com>
Subject: Where is Mitch?

​Dan,

Where is Mitch?   Does he plan to voice his support for a fair process or remain silent in hiding?   It is a sad state of affairs when council members from Districts do more than our
own representative.  

I’m all ears.  

Best,

Michael Goldstein 
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Kindly blame typos and bad grammar on my iPhone X


